Supplemental Bid Information –
Concrete Curbing for Henrietta Library
The following is supplemental bid information based on questions and answers from the Pre-Bid
Meeting discussions.

Question: What is the Town’s budget for the curbing?
Answer: The Town has budgeted $100,000 for the installation of the curbing (3,500 lin ft) and sidewalks
(7,000 sq ft) for the new Henrietta Library. Of that, $60,000 was allocated to the curbing.

Question: What if we can’t get below that budgetary amount?
Answer: Provide your best pricing. We will deal with the budgetary issues.

Question: What will the Town provide to help us with the layout? Will it be GPS or surveyed?
Answer: The Town will provide GPS located positions for the curbing along the road and the outer edges
of the parking lot. The Town will provide surveyed positions for the curbing along the building,
sidewalks, and islands. For straight sections, those locations will be approximately every 100’ feet. For
curved sections, we will provide the radius points. The contractor is responsible for the layout of the
curbing based on those provided points, including their cost for any additional survey work they deem
necessary above what the Town will provide.

Question: Can the GPS surface file be provided?
Answer: Yes, but only for use on the out curbing portion that will be positioned by GPS. The surveyed
control points must be used for the inner curbing.

Question: What will the Town provide for a base?
Answer: The Town will provide 24” minimum width for the travel of the slip form. Excavation will
continue 1-2” below the bottom of the curb grade. Clean 1 stones will be placed in the excavation up to
2” for the slip form to be able to push through.

Question: Is there a pricing sheet we can use?
Answer: Yes, the attached pricing sheet can be used in your bid response.

